Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Michael Harrison <mharrison@enviroassets.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 2:09 PM

To: Alexander, Jeriann

Cc: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health; dwood@wshblaw.com; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health;

dsobelman@downeybrand.com; epoppler@behblaw.com; Donna Cresswell; Roe, Dilan,
Env. Health; danbouzos (danbouzos@gmail.com); harilaos bouzos; George Mead; Matt
Harband; John Till; Jonathan W. Redding

Subject: SCHEDULE UPDATE SOIL VAPOR SAMPLING - 6251-6255 College Avenue and 305 and
307 63rd St, Oakland

Dear Jeriann:

The scheduled start time on Monday, May 14, 2018, is 10:00 AM. Work will include soil vapor sampling in the difficult-
access and space-limited area on 6251 College Avenue, which lies between that property and 6241 College Avenue. The
sampling will involve pushing a drilling rod into the ground, withdrawing it 6”, then waiting 2-hours before sampling.
Depending on how tight the soils are, sampling may take from 20 minutes to an hour, after which the drilling rod will be
extracted and the hole will be abandoned subject to the schedule of the Alameda County well inspector.

Access to the space between the buildings requires climbing up a ladder, traversing a narrow roof, then climbing down a
second ladder. The space is oddly shaped and small, which will limit the number of bodies able to be in the space during
rod advancement, sampling, and abandonment work.

Sincerely,

Michael Harrison, P.E., QSD/QSP, LEED AP
Principal

EnviroAssets, Inc.

Voice: (510) 346-9500

Fax: (510) 346-9501

Email: mharrison@enviroassets.com

Web: http://www.enviroassets.com/
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